City of Thayer PO Box 157 Thayer, KS 66776 620-839-5353 620-839-5387 – Fax Councilman Michelle Sevart, Mayor Anna Gindlesberger, Pres. Bill Vining Josey Leck John Ray Essig Charlie Wright

Regular Meeting March 4th, 2020 Mayor Michelle Sevart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Council members present; John Ray Essig, Bill Vining, Josey Leck, Anna Gindlesberger and Charlie Wright

Said Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes – Bill made and Anna 2nd motion to accept minutes from February meeting. Bills - After looking over the bills, John made and Anna 2nd the motion to approve bills.

Guest –Bryan Duncan was present to talk to the council about open meetings act and procedures. At 7:02 Bill made and Josey 2nd motion to go into executive session for 10 minutes, at 7:12 meeting was brought back to order. David Osborn was present to talk about water rate being charged to RWD #4, after discussion Bill made and Charlie 2nd motion to charge RWD #4 \$8.00 per thousand for water.

Old Business:

Culverts - Work Street and Preston, still waiting to dry up

Fire Truck – defer until next month to get more information

Leak in council room – Charlie made and Anna 2nd motion for John to paint roof with sealant before next meeting Summer Help – At 7:56 Bill made and Josey 2nd motion to go into executive session for 5 minutes to look over applications, meeting was brought back to order at 8:01 no action taken, we will take applications thru March and run Ad in paper for one more week in March and look over applications at April meeting.

New Business:

Sunday beer sales – Bill made and Josey 2nd motion to amend ordinance on Sunday beer sales so beer can be sold on Sunday's.

Booster Club – Cami was present to talk about some projects that needed to be done at the park, after discussion Bill made and John 2nd motion to accept \$650 bid from Goins Power Washing to power wash Band shell. A 2nd motion was made by Bill and 2nd by Josey to donate \$500 to help church pay for community projects they are going to do around town.

 4^{th} of July – Josey would like to get a 4^{th} of July celebration started up again in Thayer, after discussion it was deferred until next meeting.

Water convention – Bill made and John 2^{nd} motion to pay for 2 nights of hotel and \$20 per day for meals. City clean up – defer until next meeting

Old Lake - Josey talked to Conner with Kansas Wildlife about treating lakes

Fish feeders - no discussion

Map water lines - contact KRWA and get cost to map water lines

Backhoe – Josey suggested the city buy a backhoe for city use, defer until next meeting for more information Non-elected personnel - At 8:33 Josey made and Bill 2nd motion to go into executive session for 10 minutes, at 8:43 Bill made and Anna 2nd motion to extend session for 10 minutes. 8:53 meeting was brought back to order. John made and Josey 2nd motion to accept Job Description for non-elected personnel.

Water hydrant for Mr. Graham, Michelle said that Mr. Graham offered to pay for water to go to hydrant that goes to camp site. Josey made and Bill 2nd motion to put Mr. Graham's water meter 50' off road on south side of 80th road. Bill made and Anna 2nd motion to add 2nd water hydrant at old lake.

Updates:

Replacing old meters/ Culverts - still working on

Bill made and Anna 2nd the motion to adjourn meeting, Meeting adjourned at 9:14p.m.